HESTON

Metal ‘A’ frame was installed in 1908 and is bolted onto a timber-base.

Chiming apparatus in the ringing room

Windows on three sides

Clock mechanism in the ringing room

The clock on the outside of the tower dates from 1768.

The bells are hung on one level.

All the bells were rehung in 1908 and the back six, half turned and placed on ball
bearings

In 1986 the 2", 4™ 7™ and tenor were rehung and quarter turned and new metal
headstocks added. The treble, 3, 5 and 6 still have the original elm headstocks.
The treble, 3™, 5™ and 6 bells retain their canons.

The tenor bell is struck for the clock.

The eight bells are rung in full circle.



